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- _ _ _ - . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ~  l a o l  - 12? Matilda Sanders 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Cc: 

Subject: Docket title simple typo edit 

Monday, May 07,2012 9:55 AM 

Jim Polk; Bob Casey; Pauline Robinson 

Hi Matilda, 

I am looking through some open dockets and happen to notice the certificate number listed was numerically transposed in the 
title. There is no 6062 in our system. 

Please edit the docket title from: 

Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 6062, issued to Beach One Telecom. Inc., for first-time violation of Rule 25- 
4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

to 

Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 6026, issued to Beach One Telecom, Inc., for first-time violation of Rule 25- 
4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

Thanks 

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
‘TEARNHAR@.PSC.STATE.FL..US 
850/413-6532 Direct Line 
850/413-6533 Fax Line 

5/9/2012 


